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This part deals with the word order in subordinate clauses (typ 1). Because it’s been a 

while since we spoke about the topic “Satzstellung” I put the relevant pages here: 

 1 + 2 (introduction) 

 8 – 10 (subordinate clauses – statements – typ 1) 

 11 – 13 (subordinate clauses – statements – typ 2) 

 20 – 22 (subordinate clauses – questions – typ 1) 

 23 – 25 (subordinate clauses – questions – typ 2) 

Actually, you only need the summary on page 26 of the theory part. So, try to do the 

following exercises and in case you struggle, just check again the pages mentioned 

above. 

 

1.) Answer the questions to ensure you’ve understood the main points of the theory part. 

a.) What’s the word order in statements -> subordinate sentences -> typ 1? Bring the 4 

elements: main verb, subject, sub. conjunction & other elements into the correct order. 

main sentence,  sub. conjunction  subject  other elements  main verb 

b.) What’s the word order in questions -> subordinate sentences -> typ 1? Bring the 4 

elements: main verb, subject, sub. conjunction & other elements into the correct order. 

main sentence,  sub, conjunction  subject  other elements  main verb 

c.) Why don’t you find the element “main verb prefix” in the questions a and b? What 

happens to the main verb prefix in subordinate sentences? 

Because the prefix doesn’t split up from the main verb in subordinate clauses. 

 2.) Statements -> subordinate sentences -> typ 1: Bring the words into the correct order 

 sentence translation 

1.) Sie sagte, Nelson / dass / ist / sehr nett 

Sie sagte, dass Nelson sehr nett ist. 

She said that Nelson is 

very nice. 

2.) Ich möchte, vorsichtig / du / dass / bist 

Ich möchte, dass du vorsichtig bist. 

I want you to be careful. 

3.) Er ist netter, er / seitdem / Cathy / kennt  

Er ist netter, seitdem er Cathy kennt. 

He is nicer since he has 

met Cathy. 

4.) Ich musste gehen, sehr müde / war / weil / ich 

Ich musste gehen, weil ich sehr müde war. 

I had to go because I was 

very tired. 
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5.) Wir warteten, bis / unterging / die Sonne 

Wir warteten, bis die Sonne unterging. 

We waited until the sun 

went down. 

6.) Cathy lernt Deutsch, sie / meine Feunde / versteht / damit 

Cathy lernt Deutsch, damit sie meine Freunde versteht. 

Cathy is studying German 

so that she understands 

my friends. 

7.) Sie schläft, bis / aufweckt / Tom / sie 

Sie schläft, bis Tom sie aufweckt. 

She is sleeping until Tom 

wakes her up. 

8.) Ich war traurig, ich / als / verließ / die Philippinen 

Ich war traurig, als ich die Philippinen verließ. 

I was sad when I left the 

Philippines. 

9.) Ich weiß nicht, heute / Cathy / kommt / wann 

Ich weiß nicht, wann Cathy heute kommt. 

I don’t know when Cathy 

will come today. 

10.) Cathy war tapfer, Schmerzen / sie / obwohl / hatte. 

Cathy war tapfer, obwohl sie Schmerzen hatte.  

Cathy was brave although 

she was in pain. 

3.) Statements -> subordinate sentences -> typ 1: Join together two sentences using the 

sub. conjunction. Don’t forget that you have to change the word order in the subordinate 

sentence = second sentence. 

 sentence translation 

1.) Sie fragte. Du bleibst zu Hause. (ob)  

Sie fragte, ob du zu Hause bleibst. 

She asked if you will stay 

at home. 

2.) Ich nehme den Bus. Es regnet heute. (weil)  

Ich nehme den Bus, weil es heute regnet. 

I’ll take the bus because 

it’s raining today. 

3.) Er möchte wissen. Wir haben Hausaufgaben. (ob)  

Er möchte wissen, ob wir Hausaufgaben haben. 

He’d like to know if we 

have homework to do. 

4.) Es ist gut. Du rufst mich an. (dass)  

Es ist gut, dass du mich anrufst. 

It’s good that you call 

me. 

5.) Ich bin froh. Du kommst vorbei. (dass)  

Ich bin froh, dass du vorbei kommst. 

I'm glad that you're 

coming by. 

6.) Wir müssen gehen. Der Unterricht fängt an. (da)  

Wir müssen gehen, da der Unterricht anfängt. 

We have to go because 

the class is starting now. 

7.) Wir fliegen nach Manila. Ich bin wieder dort. (wenn)  

Wir fliegen nach Manila, wenn ich wieder dort bin. 

We’ll fly to Manila when 

I’ll be there again. 
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8.) Wir treffen uns. Es geht ihr besser. (sobald)  

Wir treffen uns, sobald es ihr besser geht. 

We’ll meet as soon as she 

is better. 

9.) Ich fliege nicht im Sommer. Sie hat keine Zeit für mich. (da)  

Ich fliege nicht im Sommer, da sie keine Zeit für mich hat. 

I won’t fly in summer 

because she has no time 

for me. 

10.) Er möchte wissen. Du denkst darüber nach. (ob)  

Er möchte wissen, ob du darüber nachdenkst. 

He wants to know if you 

are thinking about it. 

4.) Questions -> subordinate sentences -> typ 1: Bring the words into the correct order. 

 sentence translation 

1.) Glaubst du, er / jeden Tag / dass / an dich / denkt 

Glaubst du, dass er jeden Tag an dich denkt? 

Do you believe that he’s 

thinking of you every 

day? 

2.) Weißt du, Joy und Kristine / sind / zu Hause / ob  

Weißt du, ob Joy und Kristine zu Hause sind? 

Do you know if Joy and 

Kristine are at home? 

3.) Weißt du, vorbeikommst / morgen / du / ob  

Weißt du, ob du morgen vorbeikommst? 

Do you know if you will 

come along tomorrow? 

4.) Hat er gesagt, er / wann / zurückkommt  

Hat er gesagt, wann er zurückkommt? 

Did he say when he is 

going to come back? 

5.) Ist es wahr, dass / schwanger / ist / Pet Pet  

Ist es wahr, dass Pet Pet schwanger ist? 

Is it true that Pet Pet is 

pregnant? 

6.) Hast du gewusst, Rhendy / hat / eine Freundin / dass  

Hast du gewusst, dass Rhendy eine Freundin hat? 

Did you know that 

Rhendy has a girlfriend? 

7.) Bist du sicher, kommt / um 18.00 Uhr / dass / der Bus  

Bist du sicher, dass der Bus um 18.00 Uhr kommt? 

Are you sure that the bus 

comes at 6pm? 

8.) Was machst du, wenn / das Visum / bekommen / nicht / wir  

Was machst du, wenn wir das Visum nicht bekommen? 

What are you going to do 

if we don’t get the visa? 

9.) Willst du wissen, er / wirklich / dich / ob / liebt 

Willst du wissen, ob er dich wirklich liebt? 

Do you want to know if he 

really loves you? 

10.) Bist du froh, sind / hier / dass / sie 

Bist du froh, dass sie hier sind? 

Are you glad that they 

are here? 
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5.) Statements -> subordinate sentences -> typ 1: Translate the statements into 

German. 

 
English German 

1.) She knows that it’s a lot of work. Sie weiß, dass es viel Arbeit ist. 

2.) Cathy says that she lives in CDO. Cathy sagt, dass sie in CDO lebt. 

3.) I’ll stay here until you go too. Ich bleibe hier, bis du auch gehst. 

4.) It’s nice that you call me.  Es ist schön, dass du mich anrufst. 

5.) You were 22 years old when I met you. Du warst 22 Jahre alt, als ich dich getroffen habe. 

6.) I don’t know if he is at home. Ich weiß nicht, ob er zu Hause ist. 

7.) He is proud because she works hard. Er ist stolz, weil sie hart arbeitet. 

8.) They play cards because it’s fun. Sie spielen Karten, weil es Spaß macht. 

9.) He works long so that he has a lot of money. Er arbeitet lange, damit er viel Geld hat. 

10.) Wake me up before you go! Weck mich auf, bevor du gehst. 

 

6.) Questions -> subordinate sentences -> typ 1: Translate the questions into German. 

Use the “Präteritum” to translate the sentences in the past form. 

 
English German 

1.) Do you know when she is going to visit us? Weißt du, wann sie uns besucht? 

2.) Do you know if she likes me? Weißt du, ob sie mich mag? 

3.) Do you know that Nelson has a brother? Weißt du, dass Nelson einen Bruder hat? 

4.) Do you believe that Joy jealous? Glaubst du, dass Joy eifersüchtig ist? 

5.) Is it true that CDO has 500.000 inhabitants? Es ist wahr, dass CDO 500.000 Einwohner hat? 

6.) What will you do if she doesn’t believe you? Was machst du, wenn sie dir nicht glaubt? 

7.) What will you do if she comes too late? Was machst du, wenn sie zu spät kommt? 

8.) Are you sure that he is a boy?  Bist du sicher, dass er ein Junge ist? 

9.) Do you know when the sun will rise? Weißt du, wann die Sonne aufgeht? 

10.) Can you remember if I said her name? Erinnerst du, ob ich ihren Namen nannte? 


